
From: 	 Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 4/14/2011 10:49:31 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Fast and Furious 

I spoke to her about Gunrunner and the SWBorder Supplemental.L 	 DP 
DP 	 ;I'll send an email with her ccd so you'll have her email address. 

L._ 

Debbie 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 6:41 PM 
To: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Fast and Furious 

Sure. What's her #? Also, did you already speak to her about the Gunrunner team issue? Or do you want me to? 

From: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) 
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 6:37 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: Fast and Furious 

Matt: Sarah Kendall is on the NSC staff H. 	 DP 
DP 

DP 	 -Can you assig 
her'? 

Debbie 

Deborah A. Johnston 
Associate Deputy Attorney General 
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW Rm 4116 
Washington, DC 20530 
(202) 305-3481 
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